From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Bullet request for MLA Dean
Date: November 28, 2018 12:58:16 PM
Hi Julie,

MLA Dean has requested meeting bullets for her meeting with the Mayor of Esquimalt to discuss the
French teacher shortage at Macaulay Elementary. The meeting has yet to be finalized but is

tentatively set for December 17th,

Secondly, she is hoping to have a staff person from the Ministry call into the meeting as well.
Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant

Cell-s.17 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Rousseau, Christine LASS:EX; Hawse, Sheridan LASS:EX; Schindler, Gregory LASS:EX
Subject: CA lunch

Date: November 26, 2018 12:18:28 PM

Hi Andra,

Can we please move the CA lunch from December 13 to the 4" of December.
Best,

Nadia Hamdon
Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant
Cell- s17 | | Office —1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: Change in Action for Outgoing

Date: November 8, 2018 9:21:24 AM
Attachments: DSD37_Min_ED_Sept14_2018_Revised.pdf
Hi Nadia,

The attached incoming was actioned as a draft-ED, but Joel and Reg have advised that this should be
draft-Minister. Do you approve this change in action?

Thanks—

Julie Bertrand | A/ CWS Team Lead

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

Email: Julie.Bertrand@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

;:;:ject: Chanukah Lighting event

Date: November 29, 2018 9:25:43 AM

Hey Andra,

Can you change this event in MRF’s calendar from FYI to the actual time. The Minister and | will be
attending.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon
Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant
Cell- 817 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: R hristine LASS:EX

Subject: Constituency meetings

Date: November 19, 2018 3:02:34 PM

Hi Andra,

Can we put constituency meetings back in the Calendar for Nov. 23" from 10-12 at the constit
office.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon
Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant
Cell- 817 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: sctapres@dccnet.com”
Subject: Funding Model Review
Date: November 27, 2018 9:42:32 AM

Dear Jacquie Shelemey,
I’'m writing this e-mail to see if you can re-send the letter on the Funding model review that you

submitted to Minister Fleming’s educ.minister@gov.bc.ca account. The attachment is a .pages
document and | cannot open it.

Kind Regards,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

|| Office —1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: DPAC Summit - My heartfelt thanks; May Conference invite
Date: November 7, 2018 9:58:04 AM

FYI.... toggled meeting request

N

From: Andrea Sinclair [mailto:andreasinclair@bccpac.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Cc: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: DPAC Summit - My heartfelt thanks; May Conference invite
Rob

THANK YOU so very much for your attendance and your session during our DPAC Leadership
Summit. | am truly appreciative of the time you spent with parents, sharing information and
answering questions. This depth of Ministry engagement is vital to parent engagement and, as you
saw for yourself, so needed and so warmly welcomed.

All of the Ministry of Education staff who attended and presented were equally gracious with their
time and knowledge sharing; their commitment to parent input was very clear as they remained long
and answered many questions.

Once again, the Summit proved to deepen engagement with parent leaders; it left them inspired to
better perform the role they were elected to do within their districts for the benefit of students.
With that in mind...I would dearly appreciate it it you were able to attend and speak at our annual
May Conference, May 3, 2019. As this is the wider parent audience, a 60 minute session of similar
format, delivered end of day or after lunch, would be another great 'win-win-win' opportunity.
Regards,

Andrea Sinclair | President

BC Confederation of Parent Advisory Councils (BCCPAC)

Unit C - 2288 Elgin Avenue, Port Coquitlam, BC V3C 2B2

Direct: 822 | Office: 604.474.0524 | Toll-Free: 1.866.529.4397

Twitter: @bccpac | Facebook: @YourBCCPAC | Website: bcepac.be.ca
If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or use this email, or the information contained in it, for any

purpose other than to notify us immediately, and delete this email from your system.
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From: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: Fw: .22
Date: November 13, 2018 1:33:31 PM

FYI.... toggled info file as it is addressed to MLA Eby.

-N

From: Fleming.MLA, Rob [mailto:Rob.Fleming.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: $.22

From: $-22

Sent: Saturday, November 10, 2018 7:21 PM
To: Eby.MLA, David

Cc: Ma.MLA, Bowinn ; Fleming.MLA, Rob : Darcy.MLA, Judy : OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
§.22
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Provincial Government Event - November 22nd
Date: November 22, 2018 9:06:11 AM

Attachments: Provincial Government Event Invitation - November 22.pdf

Hi Andra,

Can you please add this to MRF’s calendar for today.

Best,

N

From: Fleming.MLA, Rob [mailto:Rob.Fleming.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Provincial Government Event - November 22nd

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX [mailto:Joleen.Badger@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: Invitation to Provincial Government Event - November 22nd

Good morning,

Please find attached an invitation to attend an important announcement tomorrow, November 220
We hope you can attend and look forward to receiving your RSVP.

Sincerely,

Joleen Badger

Manager, Event Services
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Cc: Filion rinn PE:EX; McKenzi PE:EX
Subject: FW: Mountainside Seismic Announcement

Date: November 14, 2018 4:03:40 PM

Please see changes MLA Ma would like to her statement in NR below
N

From: McCorkindale, Mack [mailto:Mack.McCorkindale@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Mountainside Seismic Announcement

Hi Nadia,

MLA Ma would prefer:

“It will be a huge relief for our families to know that Mountainside will no longer be vulnerable to an
earthquake,” said Bowinn Ma, MLA for North Vancouver-Lonsdale. “The safety of our students is of
utmost importance and I'm so grateful to be part of a government that takes this responsibility
seriously.”

Thanks!

Mack McCorkindale

Constituency Assistant

Bowinn Ma, MLA | North Vancouver-Lonsdale

604 981 0042 | 5-221 W Esplanade, North Vancouver, BC V7M 33

Skwxwii7mesh-ulh Temixw & s alilwata? tamax®
www.bowinnmamla.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX [mailto:Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: November 14, 2018 3:11 PM

To: McCorkindale, Mack

Subject: RE: Mountainside Seismic Announcement

Hi Mack,

Could you please show MLA Ma the following quote for the News release and see if she would like

any changes made:
13

We will be Speaking notes and other materials will be sent tomorrow morning when finalized.
Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell-s.17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

From: McCorkindale, Mack [mailto:Mack.McCorkindale@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Mountainside Seismic Announcement

Sounds great, thanks Nadia!
Mack McCorkindale
Constituency Assistant
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Bowinn Ma, MLA | North Vancouver-Lonsdale
604 981 0042 | 5-221 W Esplanade, North Vancouver, BC V7M 3J3

Skwxwi7mesh-ulh Temixw & s alilwatart tamax®

www.bowinnmamla.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX [mailto:Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: November 14, 2018 1:01 PM

To: McCorkindale, Mack <Mack.McCorkindale@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Mountainside Seismic Announcement

Hi Mack,

| hope this e-mail finds you well. I'm sending along the Itinerary for the Mountainside
Announcement and will be sending the news release, speaking notes etc. shortly as soon as they
have been finalized.

Please call or e-mail me if you would like to follow up.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell-s17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Subject: FW: Provincial Government Event Invitation - Nov 28, 2018
Date: November 28, 2018 10:53:58 AM

Attachments: Provincial Government Invitation - Nov 28, 2018.pdf

Hi Andra,

Can you put this in as an FYl in MRF’s calendar.

Best,

N

From: Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 1:39 PM
Subject: Provincial Government Event Invitation - Nov 28, 2018

Good afternoon,
Please find attached an invitation on behalf of the Honourable Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced

Education, Skills and Training, to an event on Wednesday, November 28th, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. in
Vancouver,

We hope to have you in attendance and look forward to receiving your RSVP.

Best regards,

Elena Banfield | Event Coordinator

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Mobile: 604-842-0984 | elena.banfield@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Cc: Wieczorek, Chris AGRL:EX

Subject: FW: Question regarding S. Island MLA
Date: November 5, 2018 10:16:10 AM

Great, thanks Noah!
Best,
N

From: Mitchell, Noah [mailto:Noah.Mitchell@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Question regarding S. Island MLA

Good morning Nadia,

Mitzi returned my email asking what specifically she wanted with “just an update on the timelines of
opening”, and to ensure MLA correspondence is not sent to her gov email.

I hope your weekend was great too ©

Noah

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX [mailto:Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Mitchell, Noah

Cc: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

Subject: Question regarding S. Island MLA

Hi Noah,

| hope you had a great weekend! MLA Dean mentioned wanting more information regarding the
McKenzie Interchange at the last S. Island MLA meeting.

As a follow up, Chris is going to reach out to MOTI to have someone provide an update to the MLAs.
| was hoping you could quickly discuss with MLA Dean what specifically she would like brought to
this meeting?

As it will help out friends in MOTI provide the most relevant information.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell-s17 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Sharma, Niki MCF:EX; Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX

Subject: FW: Roz Robinson & Josh Robinson Re: After School Care
Date: November 13, 2018 4:02:33 PM

Attachments: 20180924103412869 (1).pdf

Importance: High

Hi Niki and Jasleen,

Passing along this bullet request regarding Before and After School Childcare from MLA
Thornthwaite’s community office.

Best,

Nadia

From: Hosseinzadeh, Nick [mailto:Nick.Hosseinzadeh@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:13 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Roz Robinson & Josh Robinson Re: After School Care
Importance: High

Hi Nadia,

| hope you are well. Would you be able to assist in providing a response to our constituent’s
attached letter regarding before/after school care?

Thanks,

Nick Hosseinzadeh | Constituency Assistant

Jane Thornthwaite, MLA

North Vancouver — Seymour

#217-1233 Lynn Valley Road

North Vancouver, B.C.

P: 604.983.9852 | F: 604.983.9978

www.janethornthwaitemla.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Subject: Janurary Constituency Days
Date: November 29, 2018 11:44:16 AM
Hi Andra,

Can you put a Hold in MRF’s calendar for Friday Jan. 18" from 10-12 for Constituency meetings.

Best,
Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant
Cell- 817 | | Office —1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: KAIROS intro

Date: November 19, 2018 9:51:02 AM
Attachments: KAIROS_.docx

Please print.

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

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Subject: Kristallnacht - 1461 Blanshard St. - Congregation Emanu-El Synagogue
Date: November 8, 2018 2:05:14 PM

Hi Kelly,

Information on event below:

Per CR

Kristallnacht

Choosing Action over Indifference

Thursday, November 8, 2018 — beginning at 7 p.m.
Congregation Emanu-El Synagogue, 1461 Blanshard Street

Dear Community Leader:

On behalf of the Victoria Shoah Project, | invite you to attend the annual remembrance of
Kristallnacht (Night of Broken Glass). This year's commemoration will take place on
Thursday, November 8th, beginning at 7 p.m. at Congregation Emanu-El Synagogue,
1461 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC V8W 2J3.

We are a diverse collective of Shoah survivors, descendants, educators and caring
individuals whose primary focus is to continue finding innovative, informative and inspiring
ways to honour, commemorate and educate about the Shoah. We are sponsored by
Congregation Emanu-El.

On Thursday, November 8th, we will together remember what took place on the evening of
November 9th, 1938. Kristallnacht targeted Jews solely for who they were with planned
attacks on Jewish owned stores, buildings, and synagogues in Germany and Austria while
authorities did nothing to stop the assault. The name “Kristallnacht” refers to the pieces of
broken glass covering the streets but represents the broken lives, forever changed by this
tragedy.

November 9th, 1938 was only a hint of greater harm to come. The history of
Kristallnacht reminds us of how quickly lives can be shattered. Kristallnacht is not just a
painful scar in the pages of Jewish history but a lesson for all humanity. All of us have a
responsibility to respond promptly and loudly at the first appearance of injustices targeting
any group. This message is particularly significant in today's world when acts of irrational
and violent prejudice are all too common.

Our program will remember all who perished in the Holocaust with a candle-lighting
ceremony by survivors, second- and third-generation descendants, as well as
students and youth, representing our ongoing hope for a future of peace. In addition,
the program will include a variety of other speakers, musicians, and the reading of our
Pledge of Mutual Respect and Support by politicians, multi-faith representatives, and law
enforcement leaders from the Victoria community and others in attendance.

Please join us to remember the past and envision a better future where we will respect and
protect our neighbours, not remain silent in the face of any injustice against any person or
group, and work towards building bridges leading to unity and shalom (peace) in our
community and beyond.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT:

Peter J. Nadler
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Victoria Shoah Project Group

Email: victoriashoahproject@gmail.com
Website: https://www.victoriashoahproject.ca/
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

To: "G Shea”
Subject: Minister Fleming"s We Day Video link
Date: November 23, 2018 12:31:33 PM
Hello Gerad,

I’'m sending this email to respond to your email to Minister Fleming’s Education minister account
requesting the link for the WE Day video. Here it is: https://voutu.be/ISDbjCmelgQ. We are glad you
had an enjoyable time at WE Day and appreciated the video!

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

|| Office —1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: " Payl"
Subject: Minister"s Book defense video
Date: November 19, 2018 11:26:02 AM
Hi Jessica,

Please see below for video of Minister Fleming defending Washington Black.

Again, thank you for your patience. Please reach out if you need anything further.
Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming's Executive Assistant

Cell- s.17 | Office — 1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
From: Della Mattia, Emily [mailto:Emily.DellaMattia@leg.bc.ca)

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: Book defense video

Hi Nadia,

Here’s a link to the video where you can download it (or just forward the link to the organizers). Let me
know if there’s anything else | need to add.
https://www.dropbox.com/s/vxpi2lxmddmat50/V2%20-MRF%20book%20defense.mp4?d|=0

Thanks,

Emily

Emily Della Mattia | Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
Cell: .17 | Office: (250) 356-1060 | Emily.DellaMattia@leg.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: Mountainside tweet approval

Date: November 16, 2018 12:40:40 PM

Hey W&V,

| reworked two tweets below, please advise which you'd prefer:

A wonderful afternoon was had in #NorthVan w/ @BowinnMa announcing

$23.7M for seismic upgrades at Mountainside Secondary, the final school

in @NSD44 to be upgraded. We will continue to work hard to ensure every student has a safe place

to learn https://news.gov.bc.ca/18477 #bced
s.13

Nadia Hamdon
Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant
cell- &7 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Lee, Ally EDUC:EX
Subject: NDTA e-mail
Date: November 21, 2018 11:18:55 AM

Hi Ally, we received an email from the Nanaimo District Teachers’ Association yesterday, toggled
Draft Minister, can we please put a rush on this.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant
Cell-17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Second Incoming

Date: November 8, 2018 1:57:07 PM
Ok thanks

Best,

N

From: Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 8:45 AM
To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Second Incoming

Hi Again Nadia,

You can disregard this e-mail.

Thanks—

Julie Bertrand | A/ CWS Team Lead
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education
Email: Julie.Bertrand@gov.bc.ca

From: Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 8:35 AM
To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: Second Incoming

Hi Nadia,

The attached email is listed as a second incoming in the inbox, but | cannot find the original
incoming. Can you please let me know which signature level you would like the response to be?

Thanks—

Julie Bertrand | A/ CWS Team Lead
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education
Email: Julie.Bertrand@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (Cliff 206018) Hour of Code

Date: November 1, 2018 12:32:52 PM

Hey Lindsay,

Can you please send regrets from MRF for this. Have flipped it to MLA Dean’s office for
consideration.
Best,

Nadia

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:55 AM
To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206018) Hour of Code

Copying Nadia on this one as well.
Let’s print for MRF’s discretion. Can you also flip over to MLA Mitzi Dean’s office. Thanks!
W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 206018) Hour of Code
Action?

From: O'Keeffe, Tina [mailto:tokeeffe@sd61.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 206018) Hour of Code

Cliff 206018

Hello Mininster Fleming

Computer Science week is December 2-8, 2018 and to celebrate this event plus encourage
students to program/code we are participating in the world-wide event, Hour of Code.

Hour of Code will be happening at Esquimalt High School on Friday December 7, 2018. We
would love for you and/or members of your ministry to come and join us for one hour(or part
of an hour) that day and join our students and staff for coding activities.

Any ability levels are welcome.

Students will be experiencing Hour of Code in our computer graphics media lab from
9:47am - 10:51 am

11:46 am - 12:50 pm

12:55 pm - 2:00 pm

Thank you for your consideration and we hope to that you are able to code with us on Friday
December 7, 2018.

Tinaw O'Keeffe ssc, sed

Computer Repairs

Computer Programming

Digital Media - Graphics & Animation
Robotics

Atom Smashers Lead Coach/Mentor
Esquimalt High School
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847 Colville Rd.
Victoria BC, V9A 4N9
250-382-9226

Remember always that education is the forming of impressions on souls ~ Chen Miller
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: (CIiff 206364) FW: Us and Them

Date: November 22, 2018 4:25:34 PM

Hi Lindsay,

Can you please send regrets to this request, and provide direction to her to contact school districts
regarding distribution of the film to schools.

Best,

N

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Cc: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206364) FW: Us and Them
Let me know if/when | should close cliff.

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Cc: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: (Cliff 206364) FW: Us and Them

Nadia — can you check with Christine on this one? This might be better handled as a constituent.

W

From: Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: (Cliff 206364) FW: Us and Them

Action?

From: Fleming.MLA, Rob [mailto:Rob.Fleming.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Subject: (Cliff 206364) FW: Us and Them

Cliff 206364

From: Krista Loughton [mailto:krista@usandthemthefilm.ca)
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Fleming.MLA, Rob <Rob.Fleming. MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Us and Them

Hello Rob!

[’m attempting to put together a screening my film, Us and Them, for the Legislative
Assembly of BC. I have also reached out to Minister Judy Darcy, Minister Scott Fraser, and
Minister Carole James, who thought this was a great idea. I’d also like to talk to you about
ways to get the film into the school system. Perhaps we could schedule a meeting during your
office hours to discuss?

The film screened on Parliament Hill, and the event was hosted by Minister Jean-Yves Duclos
during the National Poverty Conference. The film influenced the newly released Poverty
Reduction Strategy in Canada. Hopefully it could have a similar influence here in BC.
Looking forward to hearing back from you!

All best,

Krista

Krista Loughton
MindFuel Films Inc.
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Producer/Director

Victoria, BC, Canada

1-250-889-1232

*To Watch US AND THEM Or The TRAILER Click Here
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From: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX
To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RF: 205160 Staff Advice Completed | $.22
5.22

Date: November 1, 2018 2:17:36 PM

Hi Nadia,

| followed up with the division yesterday, and they had yet to hear from the SD. | will action as reply
direct.

Thank you—

Julie Bertrand | A/ CWS Team Lead

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

Email: Julie.Bertrand@gov.bc.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 2:12 PM

To: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX 522

Subject: RE: 205160 Staff Advice Completed |
s.22

Hi Julie B,

Is there another update on this one? | think we can probably go ahead on a direct reply on this one.
Best,

Nadia

From: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: 205160 Staff Advice Completed | S-22
s.22

Hi Nadia,

| followed up with the division, and they have not heard back from the SD again.
Thanks—

Julie Bertrand | A/ CWS Team Lead

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

Email: Julie.Bertrand@gov.bc.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2018 12:39 PM
To: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX §.22

Szt;biect: RE: 205160 Staff Advice Completed |
S.

Hi Julie,

Sorry for the delay in getting back to this one, in the information provided it mentioned another
update would be coming in the next few days, has that been given yet?

Best,

Nadia

From: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

Subiect: 205160 Staff Advice Completed | $.22
s.

Hi Nadia,
Based on your request below, please see attached, updated information regarding the school district
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response.
Once you have had a chance to review, please let me know how you would like to respond to the
original incoming.

Thanks!

Julie Bertrand | A/ CWS Team Lead

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

Email: Julie.Bertrand@gov.bc.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 11:02 AM

To: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX -
Subject: RE: 205160 Staff Advice Requested | *
s.22

Hi Carrie,

Yes please go ahead with staff advise.
s.13

s.13

Best,
Nadia

From: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:39 AM
To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: 205160 Staff Advice Requested |
5.22

Hi Nadia

Staff advice from division —

s.22

Thx.
Carrie P.

Carrie Preziuso

FOI Coordinator | CLIFF Administrator

Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education

Tel: (778) 698-5408| Email: Carrie.Preziuso@gov.bc.ca
FOI Inquiries: Educ.FOI@gov.bc.ca

CLIFF Requests: Educ.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca

eApprovals: Educ.eApproval@gov.bc.ca

From: S-22

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 12:18 PM

To: katherine.mcintosh@cmsd.bc.ca; carole.gagnon@cmsd.bc.ca; blanche.olson-wight@cmsd.bc.ca;
agnes.casgrain@cmsd.bc.ca; lynn.lindstrom@cmsd.bc.ca; travis.elwood@cmsd.bc.ca;
cam.mackay@cmsd.bc.ca; andrew.nutma@cmsd.bc.ca; jeep.weber@cmsd.bc.ca;
johncam@diversified.pwt.ca; Cindy Sousa

Cc: d.shanoss@gitanmaax.com; j.robinson@gitanmaax.com; k.jack@gitanmaax.com;
v.woods@gitanmaax.com; p.wright-simms@gitanmaax.com; Donaldson.MLA, Doug LASS:EX;
XT:NewHazelton, District ENV:IN; nathan.cullen.c2a@parl.gc.ca; nathan.cullen.cl@parl.gc.ca;
Transportation, Deputy Minister TRAN:EX; Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX; EDUC DM EDUC:EX;
Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; jevon@skeenacatskiing.ca; j.loring@icloud.com; mvs-sa@tc.gc.ca
Subject: s.22

To whom it may concern,
September 18, 2018
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUCIEX
Cc: Eilion, Corinn PE:EX

Subject: RE: 280499 - West Fraser Road

Date: November 19, 2018 9:45:06 AM

Attached is a correspondence we were cc'd on directed to MLA Claire Trevena, regarding this
matter.
| have not seen any correspondence directed to the MO directly.

From: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: 280499 - West Fraser Road

FYI....

N

From: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 11:05 AM

To: 'tracyruether@sd28.bc.ca’

Cc: Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; Moores, Brad A TRAN:EX; 'Rampaul.Dulay@stantec.com'
Subject: 280499 - West Fraser Road

Gloria Jackson, Chairperson

Quesnel Board of Education

School District 28

c/o tracyruether@sd28.bc.ca

280499 - West Fraser Road

Dear Chair Jackson,

Please find attached correspondence from the Honourable Claire Trevena, Minister of
Transportation and Infrastructure. The original will follow by mail.
Sincerely,

Office of the Minister

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Page 34 of 116 EDU-2019-93746



From: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: As a follow up to my phone call to your offices
Date: November 6, 2018 8:48:25 AM

Thanks © | will look into this.
Ally Lee | Writing Services and Documents Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:34 PM

To: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: As a follow up to my phone call to your offices

Hi Ally,

Edena and | were thinking of having it be a joint response between the Ministries, rather than
separate responses. Edena reached out to Rhea to see if that was advisable and if so to confirm
which Ministry was best to take the lead on the joint response. Would you mind clarifying with Rhea
if this is there understanding?

Best,

Nadia

From: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: As a follow up to my phone call to your offices

Hi Nadia,

Can you please provide advice on how you would like this actioned?
Thank you,

Ally

Ally Lee | Writing Services and Documents Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

From: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 2:56 PM

To: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX; Minister, MMHA MMHA:EX
Cc: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Subject: FW: As a follow up to my phone call to your offices
Hello all,

Confirming that MCFD can take the lead. Are you ministries also able to respond?

If so, we can confirm with this client that a response should be forthcoming from EDUC and MMHA
as well?

Please let me know.

Thanks

Rhea

Rhea Kuharic | Manager | Executive Operations | T: 778 698-8845 | M: =17

From: Minister, MCF MCF:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Kuharic, Rhea MCF:EX

Subject: FW: As a follow up to my phone call to your offices

Hi Rhea,
Please CIliff.
We are not sure which Ministry should take the lead and wondering about drafting a reply in
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conjunction with the other 2? The EA for Minister of Education has reached out to me to see if that
was possible.
Thoughts?

Edena

From: S-22

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 9:07 PM

To: Minister, MCF MCF:EX; Minister, MMHA MMHA:EX; Minister, EDUC EDUC:EX; OfficeofthePremier,
Office PREM:EX; Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX

Cc: Feldman, Steve MAH:EX; s.22

Subject: As a follow up to my phone call to your offices
5.22
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: BC Hydro Kings Park Lands
Date: November 22, 2018 10:36:54 AM
Hi Danika,

Yes this phone meeting is in his capacity as an MLA.
Best,

N

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2018, at 10:27 AM, Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX
<Danika.Hammond@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Nadia,

MRF is attending this meeting with Mayor Haynes as MLA correct? Not as Minister?
Thanks!

Danika

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Hammond, Danika S EMPR:EX

Subject: BC Hydro Kings Park Lands

Hi Danika,

Can MRF please get a meeting briefing note on the status of the BC Hydro Land up for
sale on Kings Road. MRF will be having a call with Mayor Haynes on Friday at 10:30 am
discussing this.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell- 517 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Cc: M man, William EDUC:EX; Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Bullet Request for Minister Trevena

Date: November 13, 2018 10:39:15 AM

Thanks Julie!

Best,

N

From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Bullet Request for Minister Trevena

Hi Nadia. Please find attached bullets as requested.

Many thanks.

Julie Charlton | Manager, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office | Ministry of Education
m: (250) 216-7142 e: Julie.Charlton@gov.bc.ca
From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 3:07 PM

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: Bullet Request for Minister Trevena

Hi Julie,

Minister Trevena has requested some background information regarding the status of Cedar

Elementary School replacement in Campbell River.
Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell- =17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Bullet Request for Minister Trevena
Date: November 13, 2018 10:41:29 AM
Thank you

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Stone, Lynne TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Bullet Request for Minister Trevena

Hi Lynne,

Attached are bullets regarding Cedar Elementary School Minister Trevena requested.
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

Cc: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Bullets for MLA Leonard- ESL funding
Date: November 14, 2018 3:03:49 PM

Yes Can do!

Best,

Nadia

From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Bullets for MLA Leonard- ESL funding

Hi Nadia. Checked in with our Learning Division team and looks like this request should be redirected

to AEST if you could let MLA Leonard’s office know?
Many thanks.

Julie

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: Bullets for MLA Leonard- ESL funding

Hi Julie,

MLA Leonard’s CA reached out for bullets regarding her constituents query regarding ESL funding.

The details are below:
§.22

Do we have messaging | can provide to the CA regarding this matter.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant

Cell- 817 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

Page 41 of 116 EDU-2019-93746



Page 042 to/a Page 043
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

DUPLICATE



From: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: Re: Capital Renewal Fund - Guest list

Date: November 19, 2018 6:23:42 PM

Hey Matt,

Sorry for the delayed response on my end - MLP doesn’t have anything further other than to
echo MRF’s suggestions

Thanks!

Chris

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 19, 2018, at 12:15 PM, Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon(@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

Hi Matt,

[ just spoke with MRF and he suggested Executive Directors from the following
Organizations to be considered:

s.13

Best,
Nadia

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:54 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Ce: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Capital Renewal Fund - Guest list

Hey Nadia,

Here are the attachments.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic@gov.bc.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Ce: Wieczorek, Chris AGRLEX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Capital Renewal Fund - Guest list

Hi Matt,
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I do not see any attachments,

Best,

N

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX
Subject: Re: Capital Renewal Fund - Guest list

My mistake. I meant Ashlar Manor in Victoria.

Matt Djonlic

Executive Assistant to

Hon. Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
and Minister responsible for TransLink

C: 778-584-4398| E: Matt.Djonlic(@gov.be.ca

On Nov 15, 2018, at 9:04 AM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Morning. Are you talking about Argle manor in Sydney or where?
VI Builders ED

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

Premier John Horgan, MLA

Langford-Juan de Fuca

¢) 250-208-2179

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2018 10:01 PM

To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX;
Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Capital Renewal Fund - Guest list

Hello,

Attached is an event plan and guest list for November 22nd’s launch
of the Capital Renewal Fund. This was part of the 30 point housing
plan. This fund helps retrofit older housing stock for more energy
efficiency and to reduce GHG emissions.

The event takes place at Argyle Manor. As your Ministers are all
South Island MLA’s we are hoping they and you may have input as
to local stakeholders they think should be invited.
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Change in Action for Outgoing
Date: November 8, 2018 10:14:45 AM
Approved.

Best,

N

From: Bertrand, Julie EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 8, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: Change in Action for Qutgoing

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
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From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: CONFIRMED- Nov. 20 @ 5pm - South Island MLA Regional Lunch Meeting
Date: November 16, 2018 2:10:18 PM

Hiya. It's in PJH calendar to attend too.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)

Premier John Horgan, MLA

Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX;
Wendland, Justine MMHA:EX; Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRIL:EX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Farrance, Melissa LASS:EX;

Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: CONFIRMED- Nov. 20 @ 5pm - South Island MLA Regional Lunch Meeting

Hello Everyone,

Attached is the agenda with agenda items that | have received so far. Please send me agenda items
that your MLAs would like to discuss.

Looking forward to seeing everyone on Tuesday.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell- $17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 4:24 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine
MMHA:EX; Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: CONFIRMED- Nov. 20 @ 5pm - South Island MLA Regional Lunch Meeting

Hi Everyone

This meeting is confirmed for Tuesday, November 20" @ from 5:00 to 5:45pm in Minister Fleming’s
office room 124. Nadia will connect with the EA’s regarding agenda items and send it out prior.
Thank you for all your quick replies today ©

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 2:29 PM

To: McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine
MMHA:EX; Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: NEW TIMES proposed for South Island MLA Regional Lunch Meeting

Hello all
The previous dates did not work for everyone, therefore, the new proposed times for the South
Island MLA meeting are below. Please indicate which times your MLA is available.
Thanks again,
Andra
MLA [ Tues., Nov. 20 [ Wed. Nov. 21
5:00 to 5:45 11:45 to 12:30 -
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Lunch meeting
Horgan
Popham
James
Dean
Fleming Yes Yes

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 4:37 PM

To: MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRI:EX; Wendland, Justine
MMHA:EX; Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX;
Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: NEW TIMES proposed for South Island MLA Regional Lunch Meeting

Hello all,

New times have been proposed below in order to meet sooner than Nov. 21.
November 8 from 12:30 to 1pm —7% hour only, is suggested. If Nov. 8 does not work for your MLA,
please indicate if Nov. 13 or 14 of break week might work and what time. Anytime is fine for

Minister Fleming on the 13" and 14™ between 10 and 3pm.

Thanks,

Andra

MLA Nov. 8 12:30-1pm Tues. Nov. 13 Nov. 14
Horgan
Popham

James
Dean

Fleming Yes Anytime between  [Anytime between
10-3 10-3

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 2:30 PM

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

Subject: Nov. 7 @ 11:30 - South Island MLA Regional Lunch Meeting

Hello all,

At yesterday’s lunch meeting it was suggested that the next S. Island MLA meeting be set up after

the elections; therefore, | am suggesting Nov. 7th @ 11:30 for the next lunch meeting if not, Nov.

21°' could be an option. Please indicate if your MLA is available.

Once confirmed, Nadia Hamdon will correspond with all of you regarding agenda items.
MLA Wed. Nov. 7 Wed. Nov. 21
Horgan
Popham
James
Dean
Fleming Yes Yes

Thank you,
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Andra

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838

Thanks

Andra

Andra Hahn

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838

Page 49 of 116 EDU-2019-93746



Page 050 to/a Page 052
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

DUPLICATE



From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCEX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Johnson, Lisa E AGRL:EX; Wendland,
Justine MMHA:EX; Mitchell, Noah LASS:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Farrance, Melissa LASS:EX;
Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: CONFIRMED- Nov. 20 @ 5pm - South Island MLA Regional Meeting

Date: November 19, 2018 12:23:53 PM

Attachments: South Island MLAs Meeting nov 20th.docx

Hello Everyone,

A final reminder to submit Agenda items from your MLAs if you haven’t done so already.

We will be meeting tomorrow at 5 pm at Minister Fleming'’s office.

Secondly, Bruce Fogg has informed me that the Premier is scheduled to attend.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell-8:17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

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

cell- 17 | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

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
MLA Tues., Nov. 20 Wed. Nov. 21
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
November 8 from 12:30 to 1pm =% hour only, is suggested. If Nov. & does not work for your MLA,
please indicate if Nov. 13 or 14 of break week might work and what time. Anytime is fine for

Minister Fleming on the 13" and 14" between 10 and 3pm.

Thanks,

Andra

MLA Nov. 8 12:30-1pm Tues. Nov. 13 Nov. 14
Horgan
Popham
James
Dean

Fleming Yes Anytime between  |Anytime between
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
the elections; therefore, | am suggesting Nov. 7" @ 11:30 for the next lunch meeting if not, Nov.
21 could be an option. Please indicate if your MLA is available.
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

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Cool Aid support letter

Date: November 28, 2018 1:32:48 PM
Attachments: MLP E signature.docx

E-sig is attached! And it has her approval as well so all good from our perspective — thanks for
including us on this!

C

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Cool Aid support letter

Very good edits, thanks for help with first paragraph.

Chris —not in a rush for MLP sign off but let me know if it has her approval. If you can send over
digital signature that would be great.

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 11:55 AM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Cool Aid support letter

Hey Everyone!

| attached a few edits feel free to take or leave. MRF approves of the letter and his e-signature is in
the document.

Best,

N

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: Cool Aid support letter

Good morning —
s.13

Thank you,

Kelly

Kelly Sather

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-888-5930
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Cool Aid support letter
Date: November 28, 2018 4:19:18 PM
Attachments: MRF E-sig(BW)_2018.jpg

They just got back to me, this one is a little less pixelated
Best,

N

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Cool Aid support letter

Hey — our AC found this one, let me know if it is okay to use
From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Cool Aid support letter

Our AC only had the one with blue ink. | reached out to our DMO for another, will pass along when
received.

Best,

N

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Cool Aid support letter

Do you have a version of your Minister’s digital signature that is darker? It looks very faint beside
MCJ and MLPs on the document.

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

. 3Subiect: Cool Aid support letter
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
Subject: RE: Donations to the BCNDP
Date: November 5, 2018 10:35:46 AM
Thanks! ©

Ally Lee | Writing Services and Documents Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 9:42 AM

To: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Donations to the BCNDP

Hi Ally,

| toggled it a draft minister.

Best,

Nadia

From: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Donations to the BCNDP

Hi Nadia,

Looks like this was supposed to go to the Minister’s inbox, but the email was incorrect. Can you
please advise what action you would like for this?
Thanks!

Ally

Ally Lee | Writing Services and Documents Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

From: Hampson, Ashley PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:48 PM
To: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: Donations to the BCNDP

Hi Ally!
Will EDUC be providing a response to the email below?
Thanks for your input,

Ashley Hampson
Correspondence Officer | Office of the Premier

P: 250-387-3539 E: ashley.hampson@gov.bc.ca

From: 522

Sent: October 26, 2018 4:13 PM

To: educ.minister@gov.bc; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

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
Subject: RE: Event Opportunity
Date: November 21, 2018 4:27:28 PM

Thanks. I'll ask MLP.

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

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Event Opportunity

Hi Matt,

Just confirmed that MRF will be in Vancouver this day.
Best,

Nadia

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Event Opportunity
11:00AM to 11:50AM

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
It's likely that MRF will be in Vancouver on the 10th, looking to get confirmation from staff today and

can follow up. What time in the morning will this event start on the 10t?

Best,

Nadia

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: Event Opportunity

Hey Nadia,

We received an invite from Frank Hobbs Elementary to attend a special recognition assembly at the

school of morning of Monday December 10" to thank the government for their $78,401 Community
Gaming Grant. Minister Robinson cannot attend, and as MRF is the closest MLA, we wanted to see if
MRF would like to attend the event on behalf of the government. The elementary school is
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technically in Oak Bay-Gordon Head.
Would MRF be interested?

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

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Cc: Eilion, Corinn PE:EX

Subject: RE: FINALS - Victoria New Spaces

Date: November 27, 2018 12:40:22 PM

Hi Sean and Corinna,

Are there suggested tweets for MRF? If not | can just wait to see what MCK, MSKC put out and
work off the ones they don’t post.

Best,

Nadia

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FINALS - Victoria New Spaces

Hello, final MCFD materials for today’s announcement attached.
Cheers.

Sean

From: Lauvaas, Kirsten GCPE:EX

Sent: November 27, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Sharma, Niki MCF:EX
<Niki.Sharma@gov.bc.ca>; Arora, Jasleen MCF:EX <Jasleen.Arora@gov.bc.ca>; Horton, Emily
MCF:EX <Emily.Horton@gov.bc.ca>; Wilson, Cherie MCF:EX <Cherie.Wilson@gov.bc.ca>;
Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
<Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Massey, Christine MCF:EX <Christine.Massey@gov.bc.ca>; Johnston, Karen GCPE:EX
<Karen.V.Johnston@gov.bc.ca>; Wright, Brendan GCPE:EX <Brendan.Wright@gov.bc.ca>;
Noble, Angus GCPE:EX <Angus.Noble@gov.bc.ca>; Mayhew, Marnie MCF:EX
<Marnie.Mayhew@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Filion, Corinna
GCPE:EX <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FINALS - Victoria New Spaces

Hi All,
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Here are the final materials for today’s New Spaces announcement:
News Release:

<< File: NR_Vic New Spaces_Nov 27 2018 _FINAL.pdf >>

Speaking Notes — MSKC:

<< File: SN_MSKC MC_Vic New Spaces_Nov 27 2018_FINAL.docx >>
Speaking Notes — MKC:

<< File: SN_MKC_Vic New Spaces Nov 27 2018 FINAL.docx >>
Q&As:

<< File: QA_Victoria New Spaces Fund_Nov 27 2018 DRAFT 5.docx >>
Social Media (feel free to edit):

Note —our NR is going out around 12:30pm and will be posted shortly thereafter:

Tweets — MKC (to tweet one around the time of the event, a second to put out later today or
tomorrow AM)

#yyj parents will soon have access to 439 new #childcare spaces thanks to new partnerships
between @BCGovNews, @SD61schools & local non-profits https://news.gov.bc.ca/18561

We're thrilled to see @SD61schools stepping up to create new #childcare spaces to support

#yyj parents who are struggling to find care for their children https://news.gov.bc.ca/18561

Facebook Post — MKC

We've committed to supporting the creation of 22,000 new child care spaces over the next
three years as part of our Childcare BC plan. We're starting today with more than 400 new
licensed child care spaces in Victoria, created through a partnership between the Province,
the Greater Victoria School District and several local non-profit organizations. These spaces,
which will be located on the grounds of six elementary schools, offer fully inclusive care for
children with extra support needs, as well as wrap-around services for local families.

h ://news.gov.bc.ca/l 1

Tweets — MSKC (to tweet one around the time of the event, a second to put out later or
tomorrow AM)

@BCGovNews is funding the creation of 22,000 new #childcare spaces over the next 3 years.
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We're starting today with more than 400 new spaces co-located at elementary schools in #yyj
https://news.gov.bc.ca/18561

New partnerships between @BCGovNews, @SD61schools & local non-profits will create 439
new #childcare spaces at elementary schools across #yyj https://news.gov.bc.ca/18561

We know that parents are struggling to access #childcare. That’s why we’re creating 22,000
over the next 3 years through #ChildcareBC, starting with more than 400 spaces in #yyj
https://news.gov.bc.ca/18561

Facebook Post — MSKC

Parents in Victoria will soon have access to 439 new licensed child care spaces, thanks to a
new partnership between the Province, the Greater Victoria School District and several local
non-profit organizations. The spaces will be located on the grounds of six elementary schools
across the city and will offer fully inclusive child care for children with extra support needs.

h ://news.gov.bc.ca/18561

Kirsten
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: "Patricia Dack"

Subject: RE: Greeting from Minister Rob Fleming

Date: November 27, 2018 9:13:40 AM

Attachments: 206221 Dack Outgoing.pdf

Hi Patricia,

| have attached a pdf of the greeting. Please let me know if this works.
Best,

Nadia Hamdon
Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant
| | Office —1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

From: Patricia Dack [mailto:pdack@cms.math.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 7:48 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: Greeting from Minister Rob Fleming

The document cannot be saved without the password and in order for my colleague
to send it to the graphic designer so he can add it to the Winter program, it has to be
saved. It keeps prompting for a password, which we do not have. Without it, we
can't use this document.

Thanks,

Patricia

Patricia Dack

Agente de la collecte de fonds et des communications
Société mathématique du Canada

Tel : +1 (613) 733-2662 poste 728

Considérez svp l'environnement.

Patricia Dack

Fundraising and Communications Officer
Canadian Mathematical Society

Tel: +1 (613) 733-2662 ext. 728

Please consider the environment.

On 2018-11-26 6:56 p.m., Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX wrote:

Hello Patricia,

You should be able to forward the document for someone. The password is to be able
to make edits to the document.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

| | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Dionlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Housing Affordability one pager for MRF
Date: November 5, 2018 10:12:45 AM

Thanks Matt, | appreciate it.
Best,
Nadia

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Housing Affordability one pager for MRF
Hey Nadia,

Let me see about getting something for next week.

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

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX

Cc: Hawse, Sheridan LASS:EX
Subject: Housing Affordability one pager for MRF

Hi Matt,

MRF will be attending Murray Rankin’s Housing Affordability Town Hall on Nov. 10 He would like a
one pager on everything the Government has done to improve housing in BC. Is this something you

can provide me?

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell-S-17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

;:;:ject: RE: Illousing event November 23rd in Langford

Date: November 21, 2018 10:29:55 AM

Hi Matt,

MRF will be unable to attend as he has constituency meetings set up for this day.
Best,

Nadia

From: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:13 AM
Subject: Housing event November 23rd in Langford

Hey South Island EA’s and CA’s,
Just wanted to give you and your MLA’s a heads up that the grand opening of Oak Park in Langford is
happening this Friday at 10:00AM. Please let your MLA’s know. This development will provide 73
units of affordable rental housing for people with low to moderate incomes. The Premier will be
speaking at the event as the MLA.

Ministry: Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Event Title: Grand Opening for Oak Park, Langford

Event Date: November 23
Time: 10 am

Location: 616 Goldstream Ave.

Langford

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

To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union
Date: November 6, 2018 9:39:09 AM

Ok great thanks !

N

From: Virk, Rajmeet [mailto:Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union

Hi Nadia,

Just following up on this —Jen hasn’t rescheduled this meeting yet but will do so in the coming
weeks. I'll let you know when | know the date!

Best,

Raj

Rajmeet Virk | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4741 | F: 250-387-4680

rajmeet.virk@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX [mailto:Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Virk, Rajmeet

Subject: RE: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union
Great thanks!

Best,

N

From: Virk, Rajmeet [mailto:Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union

Hi Nadia,

Not yet — Jen hasn’t gotten in to the office yet but I'll talk to her and see what she wants to do when
she does!

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

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union

Hi Rajmeet,

Just reaching out to see if this meeting has been rescheduled?

Best,

Nadia

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2018 11:54 AM

Page 69 of 116 EDU-2019-93746



To: Virk, Rajmeet LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union
Ok thanks for keeping me in the loop. | hope you have a great weekend!

Best,
Nadia

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2018, at 11:37 AM, Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Nadia,

MLA Rice didn’t end up having her meeting with the PR Teachers Union yesterday —
something came up that needed her attention. We're working on rescheduling for next
week and I'll let you know once | have that sorted.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union
Great, if you could call me afterwards I'd appreciate it.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell- 817 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
From: Virk, Rajmeet [mailto:Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: Jack, Joseph LASS:EX; Newman, Jessica LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union

Sure, | can do that. I'll send you an e-mail after | speak with her later today.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Jack, Joseph <Joseph.Jack@leg.bc.ca>; Newman, Jessica
<Jessica.Newman@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union

Great thanks for letting me know, would it be possible for one of you to get a debrief
from her afterwards and relay this to me, so | can pass along that information to
Minister Fleming’s Ministerial Assistants.
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Best,

Nadia

From: Virk, Rajmeet [mailto:Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union

Hi Nadia,

Thanks for your help on this . Jen will be on the call herself.

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

Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Virk, Rajmeet <Rajmeet.Virk@leg.bc.ca>; Jack, Joseph <Joseph.Jack@leg.bc.ca>;
Newman, Jessica <Jessica.Newman@|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: Information for MLA Rice meeting with PR Teachers Union

Importance: High

Hi Everyone,

Attached is the information for MLA Rice to bring into her meeting today with the PR
Teachers Union.

Which staff people will be with her? | just want to call to follow up.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell- &17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Instagram post
Date: November 13, 2018 2:31:37 PM

| approve of this fluff.
W

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: Instagram post
Hey V&W,
s.13

Best,
Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant
Cell- &7 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

;:;:ject: RE: Invitation to Provincial Government Event - November 22nd
Date: November 21, 2018 3:19:07 PM

Hi Joleen,

Minister Fleming will RSVP.

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

Please find attached an invitation to attend an important announcement tomorrow, November 22,
We hope you can attend and look forward to receiving your RSVP.

Sincerely,

Joleen Badger

Manager, Event Services
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: " Gray"
Subject: RE: KAIROS petitions - attached piece about KAIROS
Date: November 19, 2018 10:11:21 AM

Thanks for the information Janet.
I hope you have a great day today.

Best,

N

-----Original Message-----

From: Janet Gray [mailto:janet.gray@homehere.ca]

Sent: Sunday, November 18, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: KAIROS petitions - attached piece about KAIROS

Greetings Nadia

Please have the minister say we are all from or representing KAIROS, locally, regionally and nationally.

I have written something about KAIROS to have read and attached it. I don’t know if it is too long or not. Cut as

needed.
See you tomorrow. Monday.

Janet

Page 74 of 116 EDU-2019-93746



From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: " Gray"
Subject: RE: KAIROS petitions - attached piece about KAIROS
Date: November 20, 2018 11:31:07 AM

Good Morning Janet,

I just wanted to follow up with you and see how yesterday went. If you would like a video copy of your introduction
and submission of petition to the House, please let me know and our office can provide you a copy.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell- 8.17 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

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

Cc: Filion rinn PE:EX

Subject: Re: KMs for Constituency Assistants
Date: November 5, 2018 5:12:39 PM

Hi Nadia, looks good to me in a quick read.
Cheers
Sean

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2018, at 5:07 PM, Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sean and Corinna,

W & V tasked me with compiling some Surrey information for constituency assistants.
All information is sourced from our IN and Backgrounders. Could you please get
someone to do a quick fact check before | send it to CA’s via Susan Vasilev?

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell-s-17 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MAH Incoming 242440 Addressed to Minister Robinson and Minister Fleming
Date: November 16, 2018 11:44:21 AM

Yes this would be great.

Thanks Ally

Best,

Nadia

From: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 11:30 AM
To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: MAH Incoming 242440 Addressed to Minister Robinson and Minister Fleming

Hi Nadia,

Can you please confirm if this is ok?

Thanks,

Ally

Ally Lee | Writing Services and Documents Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

From: Correspondence Services MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:59 AM

To: EDUC Correspondence EDUC:EX

Cc: Correspondence Services MAH:EX

Subject: MAH Incoming 242440 Addressed to Minister Robinson and Minister Fleming

HiJulie,
The attached incoming from the BC Teachers Federation is addressed to both Minister Robinson and
Minister Fleming. Our MO has advise that we do a joint response. Can you advise if your MO is
aware of/okay with that?
If so, once we get approved wording from our staff, | can send the draft over to you to get EDUC
wording.
Does this approach work for you?
Tammy Tubman
Correspondence Coordinator
Executive Correspondence Services
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
& 778-698-3573
Torp

(m\ A Work UN11
% Where ideas work
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From: Dean.MLA, Mitzi

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Meeting December 17th
Date: November 29, 2018 11:10:44 AM
Hello Nadia,

You are awesome! Thank you so much for your kind assistance with this!

The meeting will be taking place at the constituency office, which is located at 104-1497 Admirals
Road, Victoria, VOA 2P8.

Once again, thank you so much for helping us with this and we look forward to seeing Mr. Will
Maartman on Monday, December 17 at 11:30 am.

Kind regards,

Nubwa

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX [mailto:Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 4:21 PM

To: Dean.MLA, Mitzi

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: Meeting December 17th

Hi Nubwa,

To follow up on our phone call, | have requested meeting bullets for MLA Dean and will pass them
along to your office when they are ready.

Secondly, Will Maartman, our MA in Ed. Is happy to attend the meeting with MLA Dean on Monday

December 17™ at 11:30-12 pm.

Could you please let me know the location of the meeting and | will add this in his calendar.
In Kindness,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant

Cell- 817 | | Office —1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Sims.MLA, Jinny

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Messaging?

Date: November 20, 2018 3:37:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Nadia!

Best,

Preet Sangha

| Constituency Assistant for Hon.linny Sims, MLA for Surrey-Panorama
|#204 14360 64 Ave Surrey, V3W 121

|Ph:778-593-2262 | Fax: 604-574-5691 | E: Preet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Cor"l.fidcntialit_\f Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX [mailto:Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Sims.MLA, linny

Subject: RE: Messaging?

Hi Preet,

| hope this e-mail finds you well. The following information bullets were created for your constituents query, regarding
vaccinations:

e The communication to parents/guardians and staff at Fleetwood Park Secondary School, including the directive for
un-immunized staff and students to stay away from the school until November 26, 2018, unless proof of immunity
is obtained, was issued by the Fraser Health Authority (FHA), not the Surrey School District:
https://www.surre hoo 3 hoo eC/ MNew ents/MNewsletters/Documen asert./0H

¢ In BC, a Medical Health Officer (MHO) has the legislated power through the Health Act to declare an outbreak.
Typically, a disease outbreak is defined as the occurrence of disease in excess of what would normally be expected
in a defined community, geographical area or season. As measles is extremely rare in Canada, an outbreak could
be declared after one or more cases have been identified.

e Immunization is not mandatory in Canada; however, in the event of an outbreak, a MHO has the power to exclude
individuals from attending a public place (such as a school) until the outbreak has been declared over. Only a MHO
can declare an outbreak over.

e FHA cannot comment on the immunization status of individuals due to privacy and confidentiality related issues.

¢ FHA and the Ministry of Health have made a policy decision to not offer exposure testing to children at this time.
However, parents wishing to determine previous exposure and immunity levels with measles are free to visit their
family physician to make this request for testing. For children who are unimmunized, and who have had no
previous infection of measles, it can be safely assumed that there has not been exposure and therefore
exposure/immunity testing is not necessary.

¢ Children who are unimmunized can receive a vaccine free of charge. If immunization services are waived,
unimmunized children must wait until the outbreak has been declared as over before returning to class

¢ Additional questions and concerns regarding the measles outbreak and FHA's directive can be directed to staff at the
Guildford Health Unit at (604) 587-4750.

¢ Additional guestions and concerns regarding unimmunized staff attending school can be directed to the school
principal, or to the Surrey School District at (604) 596-7733.
I hope you find this information helpful in providing your constituent with more information.
In Kindness,
Nadia Hamdon
Minster Fleming's Executive Assistant

cell- .17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

From: Sims.MLA, Jinny [mailto:Jinny.Sims.MLA@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 3:53 PM
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To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: Messaging?

Importance: High

Hi Nadia,

Pls find the parents’ concerns below.

Preet Sangha

| Constituency Assistant for Hon.linny Sims, MLA for Surrey-Panorama|
|#204 14360 64th Ave Surrey, V3W 121|

|Ph:778-593-2262 | Fax: 604-574-5691 | E: Preet.Sangha@leg.be.ca

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
WRITISH COLUMBIA

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received
this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.

Hi thanks!

Are you able to get messaging for the issue below? | can also reach out to the Ministers office.

Thanks Susan!
s.22
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: " Payl"
Subject: RE: Minister"s Book defense video
Date: November 19, 2018 2:56:48 PM

Great, wishing you the best on a wonderful event tonight!
Best,

Nadia

From: Jessica Paul [mailto:jessicap@munrobooks.com]
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 2:50 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Minister's Book defense video

Thanks Nadia. I think this is all we need.
Best,

Jessica

Jessica Paul

Munro's Books

1108 Government Street

Victoria, BC V8W 1Y2

(250) 382-2464

Toll Free 1-888-243-2464

Fax (250) 382-2832

Find us on Facebook and on Twitter @MunrosBooks
jessicap@munrobooks.com
www.munrobooks.com

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:26 AM

To: 'Jessica Paul'

Subject: Minister's Book defense video

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

Cell-817 | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
From: Della Mattia, Emily [mailto:Emily.DellaMattia@Ileg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: Book defense video

Hi Nadia,

Here's a link to the video where you can download it (or just forward the link to the organizers). Let me
know if there’s anything else | need to add.
https://www.dropbox.com/s/vxpi2lxmddmat50/V2%20-MRF%20book%20defense.mp4?dl=0

Thanks,

Emily

Emily Della Mattia | Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
Cell: (604) 837 1774 | Office: (250) 356-1060 | Emily.DellaMattia@leg.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Mountainside event materials
Date: November 15, 2018 3:53:16 PM

Already done ©
Best,
N

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Mountainside event materials

Please forward the full package to Bowinn Ma.

From: McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX ; Maartman, William EDUC:EX ; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX ; Hamdon,
Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX : Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: Mountainside event materials

Hello, I've attached the full package of materials for tomorrow’s Mountainside event, and some
suggested tweets for MRF and MLA Ma below.

Thanks,

Scott

MRF

We're working hard to give every B.C. student a safe school. Proud to announce today $27.3 million
for Mountainside Secondary in North Van — the final @NVSD44 to be upgraded!
https://news.gov.bc.ca/18477 @BowinnMa #bced

It was a great day in #NorthVan as me and @BowinnMa announced $27.3 million for seismic
upgrades at Mountainside Secondary, because every student deserves to be safe at school.
https://news.gov.bc.ca/18477 @NVSD44 #bced

Parents deserve the comfort of knowing that if an earthquake hits, their children will be safe. Proud
to announced $23.7M today for seismic upgrades at Mountainside Secondary in #NorthVan!
https://news.gov.bc.ca/18477 @NVSD44 @BowinnMa #bced

Had the pleasure of visiting the amazing Mountainside Secondary in #NorthVan today with
@BowinnMa to announced $23.7M for seismic upgrades, because every student deserves a safe
school. https://news.gov.bc.ca/18477 @NVSD44 #bced

MLA Ma

What a treat to join Minister @Rob_Fleming to announce $23.7M at Mountainside Secondary in
#NorthVan today. This school is an incredible part of our community, and I'm proud to be part of a
government that supports student safety. https://news.gov.bc.ca/18477 @NVSD44 #bced

| always love visiting students at #NorthVan schools, and today was especially fun as | joined
@rob_fleming to announced $23.7M for seismic upgrades at Mountainside Secondary!
https://news.gov.bc.ca/18477 @NVSD44 #bced

With today’s announcement of $23.7M for seismic upgrades at Mountainside Secondary, I'm
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pleased to report that every #NorthVan school will soon be seismically safe!
https://news.gov.bc.ca/18477 @rob_fleming #bced

Our government is working hard to give every student in B.C. a seismically safe school, and we're
making great progress. Proud to join @rob_fleming today to announce seismic upgrades at
Mountainside Secondary! https://news.gov.bc.ca/18477 @NVSD44 #bced
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MRF e-signature

Date: November 28, 2018 4:18:16 PM
Thanks Kelly!

N

From: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 4:17 PM
To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: MRF e-signature

Here you go ©

Kelly Henderson | Documents Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education
Phone: (778) 974-5567

Email: kelly.henderson@gov.bc.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MRF e-signature

It's a letter of support for an NGO in their capacities as MLAs, its being coordinated through MCJ’s
EA.

Best,

N

From: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: MRF e-signature

Hi Nadia,

Usually Correspondence applies an eSig, is this letter different ?
Cheers,

Kelly Henderson | Documents Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

Phone: (778) 974-5567

Email: kelly.henderson@gov.bc.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Sampson, Laura EDUC:EX

Cc: Henderson, Kelly EDUC:EX; Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX
Subject: MRF e-signature

Hi Laura,

I’'m hoping you can provide me with an MRF’s signature in black ink to go on a letter of support
alongside MLP and MCJ. Andra only has one in blue ink and MLP/MCJ is in black so it looks a little
faded amongst the others.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell- 817 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

;:;:ject: RE: PREM Windows 10 Upg:ade
Date: November 21, 2018 10:28:01 AM
Hi Andra,

Those dates work for me.

Best,

N

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 10:19 AM
To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: PREM Windows 10 Upgrade
Importance: High
Veronica:
e please confirm if your laptop will be in the office on Thur., Nov. 2917 (you are at FNLG and I'm
wondering if you will take it with you).
¢ | will inform Prem Tech that you are unavailable between 10-12 on Dec. 3 for configuring
(Minister’s Council) and will suggest 9:30?
Nadia:

e Are you good with Nov. 29™ for Prem Tech to pop by and visit/back up and then morning of
Dec. 3 for Prem Tech to configure?
Thanks,

Andra

From: Trimble, Brett FIN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 1:41 AM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Banh, Lindsay EDUC:EX
Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: PREM Windows 10 Upgrade
Importance: High

Please respond by end of day Friday Nov 23"

Good Morning Andra & Lindsay,
As advised by Office of the Premier below, the following staff in your office are scheduled to receive the
new Windows 10 and Office 2016.
s17 Andra Hahn Lenovo ThinkPad T460s
Nadia Hamdon | Lenovo ThinkPad T470s
Veronica.Harrison | Lenovo ThinkPad X1 Carbon
To do this upgrade, the computer has to be in the office and on the network (wired) the weekend of

November 30t". PremTech teams will be onsite over the weekend doing this work but, if possible prior
to commencing the upgrade, we would like to visit each person to backup their local user data if any, as
well as document any configuration settings in order to make the upgrade transition as seamless as

possible for you. The closer to Nov 30t would be best to do the backup in order to insure the most

current data is captured, but anytime between the 26" - 30t would work, please advise which day
would be best for your staff.
There is a program on your desktop that will backup your settings and data for a more seamless
upgrade: WTRP Migration tool
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Please ensure to run the WTRP tool before you
leave for the weekend!

e On the following Monday — December 3" premTech team will be by in the morning to help
configure mailboxes, printers etc. and resolve any other issues. If you are not in that day, please
contact prem.tech@gov.bc.ca to arrange a visit.

Any questions or concerns please contact us @: prem.tech@gov.bc.ca

From: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX
Sent: November 5, 2018 4:02 PM
To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX

<Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX <Shannon.Russell@gov.bc.ca>; Singh, Jasmyn
HLTH:EX <Jasmyn.Singh@gov.bc.ca>; van Baarsen, Amanda CITZ:EX
<Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa,
Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Tristan FLNR:EX <Tristan.Jones@gov.bc.ca>:
Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

<Scott. Andrews@gov.bc.ca>; Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX <Chris.Wieczorek@gov.bc.ca>; Sas, Jonathan
IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: PREM Windows 10 Upgrade

Hello,

Your computer is required for an upgrade to Windows 10 and Office 2016.

A PREM Tech team member will be visiting each of your offices in the following weeks to
discuss performing the upgrade during a time that works for you.

If you have any questions please reach out to:

PREM Tech Support

Email: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca

Contact #: 250-953-5151

Thank you,

Jackie Hendry

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister to the Premier

Desk: 250.387.5894

Cell: s-17
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Subject: RE: QP Intros - RE: presentation of KAIROS petitions to Government
Date: November 16, 2018 2:45:07 PM

Hi Andra,

Just heard back from Janet, she will send me some information later tonight so it can be ready for
Monday morning.

Secondly, Maureen is from Aboriginal Neighbours — a partner organization of KAIROS. | have asked
Janet to provide a small blurb on them as well .

| hope you have a great weekend!

Best,

N

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 2:07 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: QP Intros - RE: presentation of KAIROS petitions to Government

Hey Nadia

| can’t remember — would the KAIROS guests like to be introduced in QP? If yes is there anything
MRF should mention other than their names and titles, which | found online. If so, just reply so that |
can add it to MRF’s folder for Monday. It can wait until Monday morning as well. | can’t find a title
for Maureen tho:

* Rev. Laura Kavanagh, KAIROS National Steering Committee Member
¢ Susan Draper, member of KAIRQOS, Victoria

¢ Ruth D'Hollander, Aboriginal Neighbour

e Maureen Applewhaite

* Janet Gray, BC Yukon KAIROS Regional Representative

THanks,

Andra

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: FW: presentation of KAIROS petitions to Government

Hey Andra,

Just received the QP list now. It is below

Best,

N

From: Janet Gray [mailto:janet.gray@homehere.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: Re: presentation of KAIRQOS petitions to Government

Hi Nadia

We will be five people at question period on Monday November 19th. We will meet at security at 1
pm.

Laura Kavanagh

Susan Draper

Ruth D'Hollander
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Maureen Applewhaite
Janet Gray

Thank you

Janet

On Nov 13, 2018, at 1:51 PM, Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Janet,

As a follow up to our conversation today, when you have confirmed who will be
attending QP, can you please provide me with their First and Last names and | will
reserve tickets.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell- &7 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 2:54 PM

To: 'janet.gray@homehere.ca’'
Subject: presentation of KAIROS petitions to Government

Hello Janet,

I am hoping to work with you to coordinate a date that works to present the KAIROS
petition to the House. | recognize that you were previously corresponding with Anna-
Marie in MIRR, however, Minister Fleming will be presenting it in the House so it was
passed onto me to coordinate.

| see from previous e-mails with Anna-Marie you were hoping for next week or the
week after. You were correct that the House is not sitting next week. The week of

November 19t 23" js possible, could you please let me know your preferred date.
On Mondays and Wednesdays QP is scheduled from 1:30-2:30 pm and on

Tuesdays and Thursdays it is scheduled from 10-11 am.

In Kindness,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell-s:17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Registration
Date: November 26, 2018 4:43:43 PM
Hi Nadia,

5.22

You have been registered for

Warmest Regards,
Danny Loubert | Administrative Coordinator, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier
P: 604-775-1677 | E: Danny.loubert@gov.bc.ca

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX

Subject: Registration

Hello Dannv,
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
Subject: RE: Regrets - Nov. 19 - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced
Date: November 16, 2018 11:25:47 AM

Yes | tried calling her this morning.

Will follow up now.

Best,

N

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Regrets - Nov. 19 - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced
Morning Nadia,

Would you mind responding to Jessica, Nadia?
Andra

From: Jessica Paul [mailto:jessicap@munrobooks.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 7:02 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Regrets - Nov. 19 - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

Hi Andra,

I just wanted to check in about the video from Minister Fleming. We met with
the tech person running things on Monday night and he would like the video
as soon as possible so he can make sure it works on his end. He also wanted
me to ask if you could make sure it has a second or two of black both at the
beginning and end of the video so it doesn’t suddenly begin and end.

Is that doable on your end?

Thanks!

Jessica

Jessica Paul

Munro's Books

1108 Government Street

Victoria, BC VBW 1Y2

(250) 382-2464

Toll Free 1-888-243-2464

Fax (250) 382-2832

Find us on Facebook and on Twitter @MunrosBooks

jessicap@munrobooks.com

www.munrobooks.com

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 10:57 AM

To: 'Jessica Paul'

Cc: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX ; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Regrets - Nov. 19 - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

HI Jessica

Thanks for checking and we will send along the 3-5 minute video from Minister Fleming prior to

November 18,
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Andra

Andra Hahn

Administrative Coordinator

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C.

250-387-8838

From: Jessica Paul [mailto:jessicap@munrobooks.com]

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

Hi Andra,

We will be able to play the video, so please let Minister Fleming know that it
is a go! If you can send me the video by Sunday, November 18 that should
give me time to make sure it plays properly, etc.

Cheers,

Jessica

Jessica Paul

Munro's Books

1108 Government Street
Victoria, BC V8W 1Y2
(250) 382-2464

Toll Free 1-888-243-2464
Fax (250) 382-2832

Find us on Facebook and on Twitter @MunrosBooks
1 @munr ks.com

www.munrobooks.com

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 10:15 AM

To: 'Jessica Paul' <jessicap@munrobooks.com>

Subject: RE: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

THanks Jessica. | look forward to hearing from you once you speak with AV people.

andra

From: Jessica Paul [mailto:jessicap@munrobooks.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 10:28 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

Hi Andra,

We love the idea of a pre-recorded video from Minister Fleming! We are just
going to talk to the AV people at the venue to make sure we can make it
work, but I don’t think it will be a problem. It should be about 3-5 minutes
long.

Many thanks!

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

WWW.munr ks.com

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 4:26 PM

To: 'Jessica Paul' <jessicap@munrobooks.com>

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

Thanks for checking Jessica.

We are sending regrets, unfortunately, for Minister Fleming to attend in person and would like to
send a sincere thank you to Carol Bellringer for standing in. Minister Fleming is wondering if you
would also like a video of him defending Washington Black - not sure if this will suit your event, but
you can let me know? If so, how long would you like it to be?

Thank you,

Andra

From: Jessica Paul [mailto:jessicap@munrobooks.com]

Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

Hi Andra,

We looked at the list of ticket purchasers and it doesn’t look like any MLAs
(Liberal or NDP) bought tickets. I think Carol Bellringer has been in touch
with Minister Fleming directly about options, but if he still unable to make it,
she has offered to stand in for him to defend Washington Black.

Thanks for letting us know and we will hope that it works out anyway, but
understand if it does not.

Many thanks!

Jessica

Jessica Paul

Munro's Books

1108 Government Street

Victoria, BC V8W 1Y2

(250) 382-2464

Toll Free 1-888-243-2464

Fax (250) 382-2832

Find us on Facebook and on Twitter @MunrosBooks
jessi @munr ks.com

www.munrobooks.com

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX <Andra.Hahn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 12:37 PM

To: 'lessica Paul' <jessicap@munrobooks.com>
Subject: RE: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced
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HI Jessica

When you have a moment please give me call at 250-387-8838 as | have a question regarding this
evening event.

Andra

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 10:18 AM

To: 'Jessica Paul'

Cc: Hepburn, Elaine OAG:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

Good morning Jessica,

Due to additional evening sittings until 9pm in the House on Monday evenings Minister Fleming will
unfortunately not likely be able to attend and defend at the Giller Light Bash as he is not permitted
to leave the Legislature prior to 9pm. | will confirm with you next week if these sittings are
continuing, but in the mean time | would strongly advise finding someone to attend in his place.
Minister sends his sincere regrets as he was looking forward to this event, Jessica, but again | will be
in touch with you next week to confirm.

Andra

Andra Halwy

Administrative Co-ordinator

Office of the Hon. Rob Fleming

Minister of Education

Room 124, Parliament Buildings

Victoria, B.C. / 250-387-8838

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the

Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act
please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbvistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Jessica Paul [mailto:jessicap@munrobooks.com]
Sent: Monday, October 1, 2018 2:34 PM

To: 'Jessica Paul'
Subject: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

Hello Giller Light Defenders,

The Giller Prize committee announced the five shortlisted titles this morning!
https://scotiabankgillerprize.ca/the-scotiabank-giller-prize-presents-its-2018-shortlist/
Patrick deWitt for his novel French Exit, published by House of Anansi Press

Eric Dupont for his novel Songs for the Cold of Heart, translated by Peter McCambridge, published
by QC Fiction, an imprint of Baraka Books

Esi Edugyan for her novel Washington Black, published by Patrick Crean Editions, an imprint of
HarperCollins Canada

Sheila Heti for her novel Motherhood, published by Knopf Canada

Thea Lim for her novel An Ocean of Minutes, published by Viking Canada

Please have a look at each of the books and prioritize the nominees in order of preference

(one through five) and send them back to me as soon as you can. | will then ensure that you
get a copy of a book you would be keen to read in your hands as soon as possible.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

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

essican@

www.munrobooks.com
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: "Jessica Paul"

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX; Della Mattia, Emily LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Regrets - Nov. 19 - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced
Date: November 16, 2018 12:54:48 PM

Hi Jessica,

You're welcome. | promise | will pass along the video to you the second the edits have been
complete, again we apologize for the inconvenience.

Best,

Nadia

From: Jessica Paul [mailto:jessicap@munrobooks.com]

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Subject: Re: Regrets - Nov. 19 - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

Hi Nadia,

Thank you for letting me know. If it happens to be available sooner that would be really great,
otherwise | will expect it then. | know the AV tech at the Empress is really concerned about not
having it far enough in advance to test it with his system and to prevent any potential issues with
tech the night of.

Thanks,

Jessica

Jessica Paul

Munro’s Books

1108 Government St
Victoria, BC V8W 1Y2

(250) 382-2464
jessicap@munrobooks.com
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 16, 2018, at 11:38 AM, Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jessica,

| just tried calling you to follow up with this but was told you were out of the office. |
will discuss with our videographer regarding the black on both ends of the video, I'm
sure that won’t be a problem. Due to the Minister’s schedule the

Recording of the video had to be delayed but can be provided to you early Monday
afternoon. | apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.

Please feel free to call me and follow up.

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

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced
Date: November 6, 2018 4:46:51 PM

Thanks for looping me in Will. | will reach out to Caucus to set something up for this.
Best,

N

From: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Cc: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

You are correct — this will be an MLA thing and I've looped in Nadia who can help coordinate.

From: Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Regrets - RE: Giller Light Bash - Shortlist announced

HI Will

Please advise if this is GCPE or MLA as Sean replied asking the same.
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

Subject: RE: Ridehailing_KM_QA_Legislation Fall Session Nov 18 AM
Date: November 19, 2018 11:50:24 AM

Yes can do.

Best,

N

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: FW: Ridehailing_KM_QA_Legislation Fall Session Nov 18 AM

Can you put this into a folder for the Minister? And monitor this moving forward?

Thanks!

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: Monday, November 19, 2018 10:29 AM

To: LP Senior Ministerial Assistants ; LP Ministerial Assistants
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX ; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Ridehailing_ KM_QA _Legislation Fall Session Nov 18 AM
Hi folks,

Further to Sage’s note on this morning’s call please find attached the KMs and Q&A for ridehailing
legislation introduction today. Please call me, Will or Melanie if you have any questions.

Thanks,
James
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From: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Cc: Bertran lie EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: School Boards Chair/ Vice Chair Changes
Date: November 13, 2018 3:27:02 PM

Hi Nadia. Thanks for checking — these can just be info/filed (don’t need to be assigned to division for
tracking. We just ask BCSTA for a full list any time we need updates and don’t keep our own list to
track.

Thanks!

Julie

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 2:17 PM

To: Charlton, Julie EDUC:EX

Subject: School Boards Chair/ Vice Chair Changes

Hi Julie C,

We are starting to get letters noting the changes of Chairs and Vice Chairs. Would you be the person
| would forward this information to for tracking? Please advise.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant

cell- 17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Khan, Avesha

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
Subject: RE: School Curriculum
Date: November 1, 2018 1:01:49 PM

Thank you so much!
Ayesha Khan
Constituency Assistant to Garry Begg, MLA for Surrey-Guildford
P: 604-586-3747 | F: 604-584-4741 | #201 - 15135 101 Ave, Surrey BC V3R 7Z1

Garry.Begg. MLA@leg.bc.ca | www.garrybeggmla.ca
From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX [mailto:Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Khan, Ayesha
Subject: RE: School Curriculum
Hi Ayesha,
Here are a few points that may be helpful in your response to your constituent:
-Implementing the new curriculum is a priority for our government as it was highlighted in the
Minister of Educations mandate letter from the Premier

-The new curriculum is helping kids feel more connected and engaged with what they’re
studying so they have a better chance of success.

-The new K-9 curriculum and Grade 10 is being used presently throughout the province -
teachers and students are beginning to experience the benefits of the personalized, flexible
nature of the new curriculum.

-Grades 11 and 12 will be in place next year.

-What’s new and improved in the curriculum is the hands-on learning, and the focus on
collaboration, critical thinking and communication skills to help learners prepare for college,
university and the work force.

- It provides teachers with flexibility while also retaining the high standards expected in
foundational courses like Math, Science and English.

-We are building Indigenous content and perspectives into all grades and all subjects — from
math and science to arts and social studies —and we’ve also added 17 Indigenous languages
to classrooms.

This link is a good place to start https://curriculum.gov.be.ca/

If he comes back with more specific questions regarding the curriculum, please feel welcome to
follow back up with me.

In Kindness,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

cell- 517 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

From: Khan, Ayesha [mailto:Ayesha.Khan@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: School Funding

Hey Nadia,

As discussed, Surrey-Guildford received a few phone calls from

s.22
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s.22

s.22 should you folks choose to contact him.
Otherwise, directive links and/or messaging on this would be great!
Regards,
Ayesha

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 10:05 AM
To: Bansal, Mindy CITZ:EX <Mindy.Bansal@gov.bc.ca>; Kindlein, Ward <Ward.Kindlein@leg.bc.ca>;
Zimmerman, Emily LBR:EX <Emily.Zimmerman@gov.bc.ca>; Sangha, Jasmeet
<Jasmeet.Sangha@leg.bc.ca>; Armstrong, Amber <Amber.Armstrong@leg.bc.ca>; Marrington, Koni

<Koni.Marrington@leg.bc.ca>; Khan, Ayesha <Ayesha.Khan@leg.bc.ca>; Fasciani, Deanna
<Deanna.Fasciani@leg.bc.ca>; Singh, Balkaran <Balkaran.Singh@leg.bc.ca>; Grewal, Sarina

<Sarina.Grewal@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: School Funding

Hello All,

Please review following attachment, | will call to follow up.
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

To: McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Social media posts for Mountainside
Date: November 15, 2018 3:12:39 PM

Great thanks Scott!

Best,

N

From: McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Social media posts for Mountainside

Working on that right now, they’ll be over to you in a few minutes. Thanks!

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: November 15, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX ; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Cc: McKenzie, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Social media posts for Mountainside

Hi Everyone,

Could | please get some suggested tweets for the Mountainside announcement?
Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

cell->17 || Office — 1-250-387-0896 | | E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.be.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Eili i PE:

Subject: RE: Suggested tweets TEALS event
Date: November 13, 2018 12:21:43 PM
Great thanks!

Best,

N

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Suggested tweets TEALS event

Hi Nadia, yes they will come to you before tomorrow’s event — we are a bit swamped right now

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: Suggested tweets TEALS event

Hi Corinna,

Could I please get some suggested tweets for the TEALS event tomorrow.

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant

Cell- 17 | Office —1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Lee, Ally EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Toggling question

Date: November 5, 2018 11:47:18 AM
Thanks Ally.

From: Lee, Ally EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Toggling question

| would toggle it as Draft-Minister but then make a note in the email, maybe in red, about it being a
joint response.

Thanks ©@

Ally Lee | Writing Services and Documents Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Lee, Ally EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Toggling question

Yes it will be.

Best,

Nadia

From: Lee, Ally EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Toggling question

Hi Nadia - Will it be a joint Minister’s response?
Ally Lee | Writing Services and Documents Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Education

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Lee, Ally EDUC:EX

Subject: Toggling question

Hi Ally, <2
Not sure if you know the answer to this, but | have a correspondence on hold from
The letter was directed to Ed as well as Housing. MAH is coordinating the joint response. Do you
know how to toggle this ?

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell- 517 | Office — 1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Eili i PE:
Subject: RE: UVIC Housing Announcement
Date: November 13, 2018 12:21:03 PM

My apologies, yes it would be.

Best,

N

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 12:21 PM

To: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: UVIC Housing Announcement

Hi Nadia, isn’t he attending as MLA? If so, those wouldn’t come from us

From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: UVIC Housing Announcement

Hi Corinna,

Could I please get some suggested tweets for the UVic Housing announcement?

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’'s Executive Assistant

Cell- s.17 | | Office — 1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Social media- Science World Girls and STEAM Symbiosis
Date: November 1, 2018 5:11:13 PM

Hey,

Was thinking this for a twitter post:

It was all smiles today as @scienceworldca launched Symbiosis and #GirlsandSTEAM, empowering
girls to pursue careers in Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts and Math. #bced
https://www.symbiosis.ca/

Best,

Nadia

From: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX; Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX; Hahn, Andra
EDUC:EX

Cc: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX; McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: SN-MRF - Science World Girls and STEAM Symbiosis

Hello, speaking notes for the Science World event on Saturday attached, with suggested Tweets

below.

Please let us know if you'd like any changes.

Cheers!

Sean

Pleased to be at @scienceworldca this morning for the exciting launch of Symbiosis and
#GirlsandSTEAM, empowering girls to pursue careers in Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts and
Math. #bced https://www.symbiosis.ca/

Exciting announcement today at @scienceworldca. The first program of its kind in Canada, Symbiosis
will prepare youth in B.C. for the STEAM-heavy job landscape of the future by connecting students
with the mentors, resources and technology they need to succeed. #bced https://www.symbiosis.ca/
Proud to support @scienceworldca’s efforts to provide equal and increased access to high quality
educational opportunities for girls and boys throughout B.C. at today’s launch of Symbiosis, a new
innovative STEAM learning initiative. #bced https://www.symbiosis.ca/
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Maartman, William EDUC:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Subject: TEALS tweet approval

Date: November 13, 2018 4:46:45 PM

HI' W&V,

Please advise on Tweet for TEALS event tomorrow:
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
Subject: Video Recording Giller Light
Date: November 7, 2018 4:25:54 PM
Hi Andra,

Can you put a hold in MRF’s calendar for Giller Light Video Recording on Thursday November 15% at

11:30-12.
Best,
Nadia
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From: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX

To: Hahn, Andra EDUCIEX

Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX
Subject: Will Calendar Entry

Date: November 29, 2018 11:28:32 AM
Hi Andra,

Do you mind putting in the following Calendar entry in Will’s calendar.

Meeting with PS Dean and Mayor Dejardins

Monday, December 17 at 11:30 am-12:00 pm

104-1497 Admirals Road, Victoria, VOA 2P8

Best,

Nadia Hamdon

Minster Fleming’s Executive Assistant

Cell-8-17 | Office — 1-250-387-0896 || E-mail- nadia.hamdon@gov.bc.ca

Page 116 of 116 EDU-2019-93746



